Worbozs, Grant

From: Tamworth Regional Council <etenders@tenderlink.com>
Sent: Tuesday, 18 June 2024 11:00 AM

To: Tender Committee

Subject: Tender Box Keys : T029_2024

&)—-’__ Tamworth Regional Council

P E-Tendering System
REG  OMAL COuUNCiHL
Tamworth

Tender Box Keys : T029_ 2024
Hi Tender, Tamworth Regional Council | Account: 494101

This is an automated message from Tamworth Regional Council

» Electronic Keys

Notice Type : Request for Tender
TenderLink Ref Number : TAMW-1095843
Summary: T029 2024 Superintendent for the Tamworth Regional Aquatic Centre
TenderBox Name : T029 2024
Number of Submissions : 15
(Hard copy Submissions :) 0
Status: Closed

There are 15 submissions lodged in your tender box. To retrieve these, click the "Electronic Keys" button
above which will transfer you to the TenderLink.com system. For security reasons you will be asked to logon.
Once entered, you will be able to unlock your tender box.

Have a nice day!

Sincerely

Customer Services

Tamworth Regional Council
portal.tenderlink.com/tamworth

Privacy | Terms of Service




SubiplievibhEmigigesd users have made submissions to the tenders box for this tender. Their details, and details of the files
they uploaded are shown below.

TAMW-1095843 - T029 2024 Superintendent for the Tamworth Regional Aquatic Centre

/&

Company Details

Altus Group Consulting Pty Ltd
Level 12

1 Market Street

SYDNEY NSW 2000
AUSTRALIA

Contact : Mark Peate

Ph : 02 9283 7311

ABN Number : 34091512471

Bridge42

PO Box 7505

Cloisters Square PO

PERTH WA 6850
AUSTRALIA

Contact : Bridge42 Proposals
Ph: +61 8 6363 0800

ABN Number : 21105375184

Build&

4 Yallourn St.

Fyshick

CANBERRA ACT 2604
AUSTRALIA

Contact : Sean Hague

Ph : 1800962211

ABN Number : 14628482922

Currie & Brown (Australia) Pty Ltd
level 4, 10 Queen Street
Melbourne

MELBOURNE VIC 3000
AUSTRALIA

Contact : Currie Brown

Ph : 0396910000

ABN Number : 97128823843

GHD Pty Ltd

180 Lonsdale Street
TASMANIA VIC 3220
AUSTRALIA

Contact : Newcastle Tenders
Ph : 0249799999 - newcastle
ABN Number : 39008488373

HGW Projects NSW Pty Ltd
Suite 103, 349 Pacific Hwy
North Sydney

SYDNEY NSW 2065
AUSTRALIA

Contact : Xavier Garofali

Ph : 0477545848

ABN Number : 76185562532

Linked Project Management
Ferguson's Marina - The Spit, Level
1, 81 Parriwi Road

MOSMAN NSW 2088
AUSTRALIA

Contact : Rachel Weaver

Ph : 0418497076

ABN Number : 92627766401

Ngalawa Nura

PO Box 3116

REDFERN NSW 2016
AUSTRALIA

Contact : Brendan Thomas
Ph : 0418479715

ABN Number : 12657444463

Hard
Copy

Files Submitted [date - time uploaded]

t029-2024_-_altus_group.pdf [18/06/2024 - 10:47 AM]

[18/06/2024 -

240618_bridge42_proposal__trc_regional_aquati_.pdf 12:19 AM]

build_submission_- [17/06/2024 - 2:53 PM]

_superintendent_for_t029-2024.pdf

24-06marl8-
part_b_rfq_t029_2024_currie__brown.pdf

[18/06/2024 - 10:34 AM]

12643965-prp-
0_proposal_for_superintendent_fo_.pdf

[18/06/2024 - 9:32 AM]

24-012_fee_proposal_- [18/06/2024 - 10:34 AM]

_tamworth_aquatic_centre_.pdf

. . [18/06/2024 -
t029_2024_tender_submission_documents_final.pdf 10:40 AM]
- ! [18/06/2024 -
t029_2024_tender_submission_supplements_final.pdf 10:41 AM]

[18/06/2024 - 10:39 AM]
[18/06/2024 - 10:39 AM]
[18/06/2024 - 10:41 AM]
[18/06/2024 - 10:40 AM]
[18/06/2024 - 10:38 AM]

ngnu_capability_statement.pdf
ngnu_certificate_of_insurances_2024.pdf
ngnu_combined_pclicies.pdf
ngnu_cvs_combined.pdf

ngnu_fee_proposal_-
_superintendent_for_the_tr_.pdf

[18/06/2024 - 10:56 AM]

ngnu_response_to_t029-2024_rev_2.pdf




Projence Pty Ltd

Suite 2, Ground Floor, 165
Lambton Rd
BROADMEADOW NSW 2292
AUSTRALIA

Contact : Projects

Ph : 0435510718

ABN Number : 69154156840

REGIONAL PROJECT MANAGERS
AUSTRALIA PTY LTD

PO Box 5756

WAGGA WAGGA NSW 2650
AUSTRALIA

Contact : Matthew Rayment

Ph : (02) 6971 0622 0400 226 213
ABN Number : 112365009

RP Infrastructure Pty Ltd

Level 9, Bond Street

Sydney

SYDNEY NSW 2000
AUSTRALIA

Contact : Admin .

Ph : (02) 8272 9300

ABN Number : 76 128 188 714

RPS AAP Consulting Pty Ltd

PO Box 1559

Fortitude Valley

FORTITUDE VALLEY QLD 4006
AUSTRALIA

Contact : Eldon Davison

Ph : 07 3539 9536

ABN Number : 97 117 883 173

TCubed Consulting

GPO Box 1564

SYDNEY NSW 2001
AUSTRALIA

Contact : Christian Bock

Ph : 0431468000

ABN Number : 63379860635

VG PROJECT GROUP PTY. LTD.
Suite 304, 29 Kiora Road
Miranda

MIRANDA NSW 2228
AUSTRALIA

Contact : Willem Vanderlouw
Ph : 0422 012 103

ABN Number : 54613908366

W Project

40C Wentworth Park Road
GLEBE NSW 2037
AUSTRALIA

Contact : Mario Vescio

Ph : 0427196815

ABN Number :

projence_pty_ltd_tamw-1095843_final.pdf

tamworth_regional_aquatic_centre_-
_rpma_submission.pdf

rpi_response_tamworth_regional_council_-
_supe_.pdf

t029-2024_-_tender_-
_rps_consulting_pty_ltd_t_.pdf

tcubed_consulting-
_tamworth_regional_aquatic_centre.pdf

vg_project_group_rft_response.pdf

vg_project_group_tender_submission.pdf

insurance_certificates.pdf
part_b_3.1_service_delivery_methodology.pdf
part_b_3.2_company_profile.pdf
part_b_3.2_cvs.pdf

t029-2024_-_tender_-
_tender_submission_documents.pdf

[18/06/2024 - 10:55 AM]

[18/06/2024 - 10:43 AM]

[18/06/2024 - 9:54 AM]

[18/06/2024 - 10:35 AM]

[18/06/2024 - 10:51 AM]

[18/06/2024 - 10:34 AM]
[18/06/2024 - 10:35 AM]

[18/06/2024 - 10:35 AM]
[18/06/2024 - 10:36 AM]
[18/06/2024 - 10:37 AM]
[18/06/2024 - 10:38 AM]
[18/06/2024 - 10:38 AM]



